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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquite PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

" Vehicle Owner Particulars
Orwner 1D Type:
Owmer 1D
Vehicle Details
Vehicle Nou
Vehicle to be Exported:
intended Deregistration Cate:
Wehicle Make:
Vehicle Modit:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Na.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Pald:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Ellgibillty:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category
COE Period[Years):
POP Pald:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
369K

SHBB3IH

Mo

16 Oct 2019

TOYOTA
PRIUSHYBRID LBCVT
Maroon

2017

2ZRB263645
JTOKBIFUTO3576770
0.0 kW (120 bhp)
$29.007.00

19 Dec 2017

19 Dec 2017

1]

£5,000.00

Yes
18 Dec 2025
$3,75000

1B Dec 2025

A~ Car upto 1600cc & F7kW (130bhp)
8

$34,159.00

$26,353.00

$30,103.00

Pleasa note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renawed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE exiplry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever Is earfier.

The information contained herein Is correct as at 16 Oct 2019

OK



Shlrlﬂ. Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.comsg>
Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 11:50 am

To: Rasul (LKKAuUto)

Cc Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SHBE33H

Hi,

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks.

Regards
Poh Suan

—--0riginal Message-—

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com|
Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 11:27 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis)

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SHBB33H

Hi Poh Suan,

Finalised amount is S 4,696.87. Is it correct?

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

—Qriginal Message-—

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 18 October, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SHB833H

Hi Rasul,
MNoted. Please confirm as soon as possible.

——0riginal Message-—--

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 18 October 2015 8:47 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Subject: RE: SHBB33H



10162019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auta) - Outiook

RE: SHB833H

" Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>
Wed 16/10/2019 10:09 AM

To: Rasul [LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauta.com>
Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew®@Ikkauto.com>

Hi,
Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks.

Regards
Poh Suan

--—-Original Message—--—

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 9:26 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis)

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SHBB33H

Hi Poh Suan,

Finalised amount confirmed

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

--——-0riginal Message——-

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October, 2019 5:25 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc SUR; CS A Team
Subject: SHB833H

Hi Rasul,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHB 833H having Case No: TAX/03/19/2031.

There is no change to the approved amount of §5,579.87 @ 5 working days under part by part repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

mma:rtommhmm.mmﬂhmwmnmummwma.ﬁnummm;ﬂszwmmmmmmmmnup R
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ENTRY DATE & TS DROAA0ND 1000
BLAMATTTED B B Thassl Mayay

IMPORTANT NCTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plezsa report Lorrecily the details of the accidinl to spesd W0 e ciaime process
2, This Ferm must be compisiad by i Policyhalder andios {ha Autharisad Drives.

4. Irdarmation provided mist be as il @ang scourate
e e

repudiate policy kabilidy

4. The iesus and soceplance of this Faem By InBurmnoe cormpenied (5 oot Gn sdmessaon of pohcy kabdity on e port of hs Ssurance
5. falue reporti be refurred 1o the Palice for invest
6. This: rapart will be ferwarded by e naurers. o the G

E pousicle. Any wilful mismpesentation or withulding of ratersl tects may allow s

o

14 Records Managomen: Cenre estatlished by e Ganers| i

wrchiving and that comes of thin raport wil lar = fos, be made Bvadable upon application by interested partes

T. By i lodgemsen of this report 1o tha e ¥oU Pargs

doresad

Dats Of Rapart

Data Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/Stats of Loss

Vehicls Raglstration Number
Insured/Palicyholder
Name Of Registarad Owner
Co Reg Na

Emall Address

Mobila Phane No

Altamative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at

tima of accidant

Ara you claiming under your awn insuran

for repair fo your vahicla?
It No, Please state action ta be taken
Vehicle Catagory
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Caverage

Flaet Palicy

Policy Numbser

Cover Note Numbar
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

D=t Of Birth

Occupation

Date Cf Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Caontact Numbar

Ehall Address

Y conased o B arenivimg of thie repart el he canpes and o copies of the

08032018 10:00
08/03/2018 08:30
MOUNT SINAI DRIVE
SINGARPORE

SHBRIIH

SMRT TAXIS PTELTD
198505360K,
NOEMAIL

QFFICE-B0000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A]

HIRE AND REWARD

ce policy NO

THIRD PARTY
TAX]

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSUIRANGE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDIOR THEFT
YES

D-1B090213MFSH

NG AlK WEE

S137Z7440

21/05/1859

CQUTDOOR

25/08M1979

30 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

BALE COTfganes 1o

sLrance Asanciation of Singapoes | GIA ) ar

mepar ety made avadabis

Page | of 10



' Address 11
Postcode
Was dnver an emplayes of the Insured's Company NO
Il Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - RELIEF

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own =
Vihicls

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Read Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any faraign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles [including awn vizhicla) 2

invelved in the accident

Wae any body injurad in the Accident? ND

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damagad? YES

| haﬂa_ been approached by unknown persan(s) NO

saliciting/offaring accidant claims assistance,

Numbar of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: UNKNOWN

GENDER: MALE

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the palice? NO
It Yes Please state which Police Station

Was natice of intended Prosecution given? NO
I Yes. against wham?

Clrcumstances of Accident

| WAS STATIONARY ALONG MOUNT SINAI ROAD WITH ONE PASSENGER (MALE CAUCASIAN) ON BOARD AS | WAS
CHECKING IF | WAS TRAVELLING IN THE RIGHT DIRECTION. SUDDENLY | FELT AN IMPACT AT THE REAR OF MY TAXI,
A VEHICLE SMHSDTTA HAD COLLIDED ONTO THE REAR PORTION OF MY TAX],

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Ressons: FILE TOO BIG

Was thers any audio recorded? ND
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SMHS0TTA

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Proparties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver LAW CHONG MENG DENNIS
NRIC/Passpaort Mumber S1758810F

Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Page 2 of 10



! Insurance Compary Name
~ Nature Of Damage
" - No. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Pags 3ol 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

ﬁ

fﬂw"ﬁ' SMIIB-‘M
A- SHBE3SH
@ B- sMHEFIA
o

40 M-‘:\,.

DEC ;
e E :Fah.purm 1% are tue respect
Cry=-

e

Policyhalder's Signaturs Oriver's Sgrature Reparting Centre Pessannel s Signature
Date & Time 11 drive is mot the pedicyhilder| Hame
Date & Tirme RRICSFIN Mo

$-2-/9,

Page 4 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

L rm:wmmmummmumuwmmmm
4. This Form must be come for the Au

3 nformation provides must be a5 fruthiul and sccurate us pogsible Any wiilul misepeesentation o withhalding of matenai

tacss may allow insurance tompanies to tepudiate policy Nabiliy,

iy ANe FONCYihoid N,

4. The issue and scceptance of this Farm by Insurance eompanies ks not an admbssion of policy lubllity on the part of the insurance
companies

S U sIERLIan

thre GIA Alecords Management Centra estoblished by the Generyl insurancs
Assaciation of Singancte (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this repart will far a fee be made available upon spplication by
interestind parties

7. By the lodgmiént of this repact o the Insurers, Vou herelry comsent to the archiving of this report ot the tentre snd ta cosles af
the report belng made avallabie aferesais,

B Consent under the Pérsonal Data Proteciion st (POPA)
| understard, scknowladge, agree and consant that:

(A} My ingures, my workshop and the Genersl insursnce Assacistian of Singapore |“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
discloae and/or process my personal data/pevsamal Informatian sot out In this [form | aad any other persemal infarmation
pravided by me or possessed by my Insurer |eallectivnly the “Personal infarmation”) and dischoss snd transfer such
Personal Informaticn ta all insurer(s] who have insured vehiclela) invelued |n this sccident (ol insurers) whe have inseres
wehlele|s) lnvelved in this accident shall Be collectively refarrad to a3 the “Insurers®), the Insurers’ imayers/law Arms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapors and any relevant kcvernment agency/authonty (such #s the police), for the purpassii)
ﬁ1

() processing. handling snd/or dealing with my elalms Including the sattiement of the cisims and any necessary
Investigations relating (o the cliims;

[} investigating the sccldent and/or my daims;
(i) carryimg eur anstfor dealing with my Instruetiam or respandiag t avy enguiries by e,

(i) administering my claims lIrecluidfing 1he malling of correspondence, statements, invoicas. reports ¢ natices to me.
whith could nvalve disclosure of certiin persanal data about me ta Bring sbaut delivery of the same as well 25 an the
external cover of aovelopes/mail packages); and/or

[v) complying with apalieabile law in admin istering, processtng, handling and/or deating with iy claima. [coliectively the
“Purposes”|

[B)  #ll Insuret(s) who have insured vehiclels) imoived |n this accident and the inaurers’ Iswyers/taw firns, may/are permited
to calleet, use, disclose andfor process my Personal Information for s ae mote of the sbowe Purpates; and

[e}  my Parsonal Intarmation may/can be disclosad by any of the inurers and/for GIA ta their third pariy servics providers or
apentsfinchiding their lawyeri/law fitms), which may be died sutyida ol Singapare, for one or more of the stove Purpases

[d) g Persansl infermation will aluo be eollected and used 1o eompiie clalns Wlory lor the purpase of raud detectian,
Investigation and managemant in present gnd all future csims

lel  the inlormation 4o calipcted onder [d) above iy be shaved / disclosed:

(i} 1o wil insurers andjor any other third aarties that asgist o svalualing, Imstigating, controdling or managing fracd,
regulators, v enlorcement and government agencies as reasonably reguired lor the purposss stated, o

(i} fer camplying with regulrements under any regulationy, lews or court orders.

(Dl Y

Driwnr's Signature Meporting Centre Perowmmel's Signature
{IF dbmr &5 st th policyalder] Name:
Date & Time: NEIC/FIN b,

d-2-19.

Pagn %ol 10



&SSmRT

Case Details

TOMOTIVE

Case Reference Number -
TAX/03/18/2031
Type of Repair : Accldent
Hepair
Vehicle Registration Number *
SHR833H

nups:nvacawab.smn.com, sg/Estimation aspax

Company Type : SMAT Taxis

Pre Lid
Estimation ID : EST-6027-1D

Assigned By : Taxi Claims
Manager Team

Documents / Photographs

View Documents / Photographs

Total Documants: |

Estimation Details

Spare Part's Cost Detail
SMAT Recommendalian
BOM Cosling Portion Material Part Mame Oty List List Din(%)
Type Type MNumbar Price Price{$)
Per
Unit(s)
One  Main END PANEL 1 629.80 629.80 25.00
Time SUBASSY, BODY
Key LOWER BACK
In
One  Main END PANEL , 1 47.00 47.00 25.00
Time COVER, DECK
Kay TRIM SERVICE
In HOLE
Ona  Main END PAMNEL , 1 122.80 122.80 25.00
Time COVER, DECK
Key TRIM, REAR
Iy
Cne  Main REINFORCEMENT 2 £8.70 113.40 25.00
Time ASSY, REAR
Key FLOOR END
In PANEL . RH & LH
One  Main 4006314 SEALANT 1 Jr.00 3r.00 0.00
Time SIKAFLEX
Key
In
Total Spare Part Cost
Lump Sum Discount (%}
Final Spare Part Cost

hitps./ivacsweb smrl.com. sg/Estimation aspx

Co-operative Lid
Accident Date and Time : OR/O03/2019 1233 AM

Vehicle Age(in Months) ; 15

Flnal
Price(§)

47235

az2.10

ar.o0

11,065.99

0.00

11,065.99

Repair/  Surveyar

Replace

Aeplace

Replace

Replace

Quantity

Insurance Company Name : NTUC Income Insurance

Surve

Surveyor

Final
Price(s)

Surveyor Total
Lump Sum Dis (%}

Final Sur Total

e



BOM

One

Costing Portion  Material
Type Number

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

SMAT Recommendatian
Part Name Oty List List Dis(%)
Price Price(s)
Par
UniHs)
SPARE TYRE 1 564.80 584.00 25.00
PANEL , PAN,
REAR FLOOR
BOARD, REAR 1 502 20 50220 25.00
FLOOR, NO.1
BOX, DECK 1 102.20 102.20 25.00
FLOOR, REAR
BOX, DECK 1 303.40 303.40 25.00
FLOOR, LH
80X, DECK 1 304.00 304.00 25.00
FLOOR, RH
LENS & BODY, 1 438.10  438.10 10,00
REAR
COMBINATION
LAMP , LH
TROUGH, BACK 1 99.80 29.80 25.00
DOOR . LH
PAMNEL SUB- 1 B24.80 B24.80 25.00
ASSY, FENDER
REAR LH
LENS & BODY, 1 438.10 438.10 10.00
REAR
COMBINATION
LAMP  AH
TROUGH, BACK 1 99.80 949.80 25,00
DOOR , AH
PANEL 5UB- 1 B24 B0 B24.BD 25.00
ASSY, FENDER
REAR RH
COVER. RR 1 421,90 423.90 25.00
BUMPER ASSY
Total Spare Part Cost
Lump Sum Discount (%)

hitps./ivacsweb.smrt. com. sg/Estimation. aspx

hitps:/vacsweb.smr com. sg/Estimation aspx

Final Spare Part Cost

Final

Price(s)

43160

I76.85

78.65

221.55

228.00

k12 ]

74.85

&§18.80

T4.85

6168.60

Nr.e

.00

11,065.99

Repair/

Roplace

Repince

Aeplace

Replace

Replace

Replace

FReplace

Replace

Replaca

Repiace

Surve
Surveyor  Surveyor
Quantity Final
Prico(§)
] o
] ]
1] o
e
1] o
] ]
1 3042
(v~
1] o
|
I, -jha:
4] ]
1 3842 T,
1] 0
{
1] 1]
|
1 nre |
'1.L' &
Surveyor Tatal
Lump Sum Dis (%)
Final Sur Total
28



aw wrm s nnps ivacswab smrt.com.sg/Estimation aspx

SMAT Recommaendation Surve
BOM Costing Paortion Materinl  Part Name Oty  List List Din(*s) Final Repalr/  Surveyor  Surveyor
Type Type Humber Price Pricel$) Price(3)  Replace Quantity  Final
Par Price(s)
Unit{s)
One  Main CLIPS PIECE.FRT 10 1.50 15.00 2500 1125 Roplace 10 11285
Time & AR BUMPER
Key
In
One  Main PAD, RR 2 i80 7.60 2500 &5.70 Repiace 2 5.70
Time BUMPER, AH &
Key LH.1
I'H -
T
One  Main PAD, RR 2 3.80 T.60 25.00 570 Replace 2 570 -
Time BUMPER. RH &
Key LH,2
in
Cne  Main PAD, AR 2 380 T.60 2500 570 Replace 2 5.70
Time BUMPER, AH &
Key LH.3
In
One  Main SEAL AR 2 11.00 22.00 2500 16.50 Replace 2 16.50
Time BUMPER ARM,
Key RH & LH
I
One  Main FILLER, RR 1 115.50 11890 2500 @eea Replace 0 o
Time BUMPER , LH
Koy
in
|
One  Main FILLER, RR 1 118.80 118.590 25.00 89.93 Replace o 0 in
Time BUMPER , RiH ) o i
Key
In
One  Main REAR BUMPER 1 3880 38.80 25.00 23910 Aeplace g o |
Time REINFORCEMENT '
Key
In
One  Main SENSOR 1 180.00 180,00 0.00 180.00 Replace 1 180.0
Time REVERSE
Key e =
in
One  Main PIXEL STICKER 2 80.00 120.00 0.00 120.00 Replace 2 120.0
Time
In )I‘ 7
One  Main RETAINER,RR 1 11150 11150 2500 83.83 Replace 0.6
Time BUMPER, LH
Key
in
One  Main RETAINER, AR 1 112.70 11270 25.00 B4.53 Reploca 0 0 ),!-; il
Time BUMPER, RH
Key
In
Total Spare Part Cost  11,065.99 Surveyor Tolal
Lump Sum Discount (%) 0.00 Lump Sum Dis %)
Final Spare Part Cost  11,0565.99 Final Sur Total

hittps. livacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation aspx 9



BOM

Type

One
Time

Kay

One
Time

Time
Key
In

One
Tima

Oneo
Time
Key

One
Time

In

One
Timeo

One

Koy

Costing Portlon  Material
Typo Number

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

IS IVECEWRD . EMI com. sg/E slimation. aspe

SMAT Recommendation

Part Nama

STOPPER, RR
BUMPER, RH &
LH

REAR BUMPER
GROMMET
SCREW

SEAL.RR
BUMPER , LH

SEAL, AR
BUMPER , RH

GUARD, RA

BUMPER, LOWER

COVER, GUARD
AR BUMPER
LOWER

PAD, RA
BUMPER, CTR

LENS & BODY
ASSY AR
BUMPER , RH

LENS & BODY
ASSY AR
BUMPER , LH

WIRE, LUGGAGE

ROOM

COVER, REAR
FLOOR UNDER ,
LH

COVER, REAR
FLOOR UNDER ,
AH

hitps:/ivacsweb.smr.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

Oty  List
Price
Par
Unit(s)

2 4.30

2 220

1 B5.20

1 85.20

1 558.30

1 14.80

3 2.20

1 48680

1 486.80

1 143.50

1 234.30

] 168.50

Lump Sum Discount %)

List Dis(%)
Price{s)
8.60 25.00
4.40 25.00
85.20 25.00
85.20 25.00
§38.30 25,00
14.80 25.00
E.BD 25.00
A66.80 10.00
456.80 10.00
143.50 10.00
234.30 25.00
168.50 25.00
Total Spare Part Cast

Final Spare Part Cost

Final

645

330

63.90

418.72

11.10

438,12

43812

12815

175.73

127,12

11,065.99

.00

11,065.98

Repalr/
Replace

Replace

Reploce

Replace

Replace

Repince

Repiace

Replace

Replace

Surve
Surveyar  Surveyor
Quantity  Final
Price($)
2 845
Pr -
2 3.30
Al &~
] ] [
|
|'I i)
u 0 |
1 41873
A/
1 S T
3 4,95
L ’
o o \H" v
1 43817
e/
V] ]
|
{a
0 o | Yht
0 0
Surveyor Tatal
Lump Sum Dis (%)
Final Sur Total
48



LR

BOM Costing Portion Material

Tipe Type Numbar

Main

One  Main

One  Main

One  Main

One  Main

One  Main

hitps-ifvacsweb, smr.com sg/Estimalion aspu

SMAT Recommandation

Part Nome

COVER, REAR
FLOOR UNDER
CENTER

CLIP , FLOOR
UNDER COVER ,
NO.A

CLIP , FLOOR
UNDER COVER,
NO.2

EXHALUST HEAT
SHIELD
INSULATOR,
MAIN MUFFLER
REAR

PIPE ASSY,
EXHAUST, TAIL

TAIL GATE
PANEL SUB-
ASSY, BACK
elelels]

TAIL GATE BACK
DOOR OUTSIDE
GARNISH 5UB-
ASSY

TAIL GATE LOCK
ASSY. BACK
DOOR

TAIL GATE LOCK
COVER , BACK
DOoOR

TAIL GATE
STRIKER ASSY,
BACK DOOR

TAIL GATE DAM,
BACK DOOR
GLASS UPPER
ADHESIVE

hitps.iivacsweb sm.com sg/Estimation aspx

Oty List

10

Price
Par
Unit(s)

222,60

320

137.00

List Dis(%)
Price(s)

23260  25.00
26.00 25.00

J2.00 25.00

137.00 25.00

117390 1.173.90 25.00

B§29.50

891,20

45210

25.30

24.90

27.80

829.60 25.00
891.20 25.00
452.10 10.00
25.10 25.00
24.90 25.00
65.80 25.00

Total Spare Part Cost

Final

Price(s)

18.50

24.00

10275

BE0.43

406,89

18.98

18.67

41.85

11,065.89

Lump Sum Discount (%) 0.00

Final Spare Part Cos!  11,065.99

Rapmir/

Replace

Repiace

Replace

Replace

Repince

Replace

Replace

Surve
Surveyor  Surveyor
Quantity Final
Price(s)
o ° Aw
10 18.50
P -
10 24.00
b
0 4]
7(5':.-{_..
1 BBO0.4
X Hr‘if
1 o
:p( f tr.fa v
1 ]
L repeis
’ O iy
1] o }('[1, _L
0 0 fiv
W § W
1] 1]
Surveyor Total
Lump Sum Dis %)
Final Sur Total
59



Key

Time
Koy
In

One

Costing  Portlon  Material
Type Numbar

Main

Main

Main

Main

Malin

Main

nupalvacswsd.am.com. sgEslimation aspx

SMAT Recommendation

Part Name

TAIL GATE
MOULDING
GLASS, BACK
DOOR

TAIL GATE
MOULDING
LOWER GLASS,
BACK DOOR

TAIL GATE
MOULDING
LOWER GLASS |
BACK DOOR , LH

TAIL GATE
MOULDING
LOWER GLASS ,
BACK DDOR , AH

SEALANT
W/SCREEN

TAIL GATE
WEATHERSTRIP,
BACK DOOR

ANTENNA,
ELECTRICAL KEY

NAME PLATE
(HYBRID] ,
LUGGAGE
COMPARTMENT
DOOR

HAME PLATE
(PRIUS) ,
LUGGAGE
COMPARTMENT
DOOR

EMBLEM 5UB-
ASSY REAR

SMRAT LOGO

hitps://vacsweb. smr.com.sg/Estimation aspx

Oty List
Price
Per

Unil{$)

1 29.70

1 1870

1 28.90

1 60.30

1 52.30

1 52.30

List

Price(s)

29.70

18.70

1M11.00

5230

48.30

7.B0

Dis(*)

25.00

0.00

25.00

10.00

25.00

.00

Total Spare Part Cost

Lump Sum Discount (%)

Final Spare Parl Cost

Final
Price(s)

1477

2242

111.00

062

a8.22

3922

T2

T80

11,085.99

0.00

11.065.99

Rapalr/  Surveyor

Replace

Raplace

Raplace

Replace

Reploce

Replace

Replaca

Replace

Roplace

Replace

Roplace

Quantity

Surve

Surveyor
Final
Price{s)

92t

pieg o~

3027

s -

a7y

v

7.80
Aes

Surveyor Total
Lump Sum Dis (%)

Final Sur Total

&9



SMNo. Costing
Type

1 Main

Total:

Spray Cost Detail

§.No. Costing

2 Main

3 Mam

5 Main

7 Main

B Iain

Total;

MNumbser

nupsivacswab smr.com.sg/Eslimaltion aspx
SMRAT Recommendation

BOM Cosling Portion Materlal Part Name

Oty List
Price
Par

Unit(s)

STICKER DECAL 1 21.60

Job Scope

TO REPAIR REAR PORTION

Job Scope

TO RESPRAY REAR
BUMPER

TO RESPRAY BUMPER
BEAaM

TO RESPRAY TAlL GATE

TO RESPRAY TAILGATE
DUTSIDE GARNISH

TO RESPRAY REAR SPARE
TYRE PANEL

TO AESPAAY REAR PANEL

TO AESPRAY TROUGH
BACK DOOR RH

TO RESPRAY TROUGH
BACK DOOR LH

hittps:/ivacsweb,. smrl.com.sg/Estimation. aspx

Tolal Spare Part Cost

Lump Sum Discount (%)

Final Spare Pan Coat

SMAT
Recemmandation|$)

1.183.00

1,183.00

SMAT
Recommendation($)

378.00

ara.00

1680.00

180.00

2,952.00

List Dis{™)
Price(s)

2160 0.00

Surveyar
ujumm %)

1,183.00 .

1,183.00

Surveyor
Adjustment(s)

100

0 gan

0 A=

[+] f"r‘

Surve
Final Repairl  Surveyor  Surveyor
Price(§)  Feplace Quantity Final
Price(s)
21.60 Raplace 1 21.60
Nt s/
11,065.99 Surveyor Total
0.00 Lump Sum Dis {*)
11,065.99 Final Sur Total
Aemarks
Remarks
TE



. 5Ho, Costing

] . Main

10 Main

1 Main

12 Main
Total:

Other Cost Detail
S.No. Costing

Type

1 Main

2 Main

3 Main

4 Main

5 Main

& Main

T Main

8 Main

B Main

10 Main
Total:

Job Scope

TO RESPRAY REAR
FENDER LH

TO RESPRAY REAR
FENDER AH

TOD RESFRAY FILLER AR
BUMPER LH

TO RESPRAY FILLER AR
BUMPER AH

Job Scope

TO CHECK WIRING AND
SYSTEM FUNCTION

TO APPLY AUST-PROCFING
ON AFFECTED AREA

TO TRANSFER REAR
TAILGATE MECHANISK

TO TEST AND REFIX
REVERSE SENSOA SYSTEM

TO REMOVE AND INSTALL
LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT
TRIM TO FACILITATE
REPFAIR,

TO INSPECT AR LIGHTING,
MECHANISMS & WATER
TEST AR LIGHTING FOR
LEAKAGE

TO REMOVE AND REFIX
REAR WINDSCREEN

TO REMOVE AND REFIT
WIRE HARDESS

TO REPLACE SUNDRY
PARTS

TO WASH AND VACULUM

hitpa:/lvacsweb. smri.com. sg/Estimation.aspx

nHpssvBCEwWe D, smrcom. sgrEslimation. aspx

SMRT

Recommendation|$)

378.00

A78.00

180,00

180.00

2,952 00

SMRT

Recommendation(s)

8000

120.00

120.00

120.00

240.00

<00.00

1.360.00

Surveyor
Adjustmant($)

o Lab

0 Yam

0 j i+

Surveyor
Adjustment(§)

doa00

0 vais

0.00. fpe

D A=

0 fepn

Remarks



-

- Summary

Total Spare Part Detail
Total Labeur Cost
Total Spray Paiming
Othar

Overall Total

Lump Sum Repair Option

Lump Sum Total
Surveyar Approved Amourt
No ol Repair Days®

Remarks

Slignatire

Survey Date

hitps:/fvacsweab.smrl.com_sg/Estimation aspx

nmpsiivacsweb smit.com. sg/Eslimation. aspx

Estimator Assesmant(s) Surveyor Assesmant(5)
11.065.96 3.487.78

1,183.00 1,183.00

285200 600,00

1.380.00 220.00

1
16.560.99 4 [ QU0 -5 5.490.78

o 5,480.78

549078

RESURVEY BEFORE PAINT / PART 8Y
PART

11/03/2018



SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimaios

A s e e
Regisvation Number BHESIIH

Case Relerance Number AXDINZ0Y
Regisiration Dala (I
Company Type [SMAT Twes Pis Lid
Make TOYOTA

Immr FRIJSS

[Narma of Driver NG AR WEE
Type ol Acsdent Finad to Faar
Azciden] Dats and Time (87372019 833 AM
Accident Reporied Dale and |B/3/2018 10.11 AM
'%:ﬂmﬁwﬁﬂ? Yeu

Survey by

Vehicle Is Towed Back? No

Towed Back Dala and Time
Repiscament Vehicis issued?  [No

Job Card Number 100490

Special Instrucion lo ARG, T any | TRINTUG - LKK
Frapared Date and Time V1RE014 7:13 AN
Chagsia Numbaer
|Mileage

Wk Shop

Aepair Compiniien Date and

Total Spare Pant Cosl £11,73845 f H, 1 2e. % | $3.2TEAT

I_oul Other Coat $1,380.00 1522000 >

TOTAL COST 317, B40.45 r 11 §4n. \ S5 ETHET (PIF) 11 ";’ E'.; 9

Lump Sum Total $0.00 $0.00

Number ol Repaif Days B0 ED

Prepared / Adjusted By Tuck Foo Kok AASLL [LKK) I NTUC

IARC | Surveyor Sign GN Osie | 11/03/2018 1732 FM 11032076 £:45 PM

Signature ﬁ} ra- wd

[Remarna Supplermentary = 2 days RESURVEY BEFGRE PAINT | PART BY|
PART

Fugs i wii




o=z

SMRT Accldent Vahicls Rigpair Exlimates

Section C - Quelatlen and Accident Invoics Datalls

lﬂuﬂlthn Number  |ON-1510-0076 Trvaice Number |

Iaunmsnn Date 06.10.2019 Invoice Dute

iirww &mount Frepared Dals ]

L s Section D - Detalis of Repair Estimatos ; E

Part 1< Labour Works eEY =

Job Scops Guotation fram AR T M]urud by Sumym, V]
TO REPAIR AR END PANEL $250.00 $10000 ) -
(TGO REPAIR REAR PORTION $1,183.00 n.w;.iﬁ 300
Total Labour $1,433.00 51,260.00 =
IPlﬂl»SpﬂrPlhﬂJﬂIll’lmluﬁqRMEan AT F

JobScape |nwmfmfmm=

TO RESPRAY BUMPER BEAM |:1anm

(T RESFRAY FILLER RA BUMPER RH 5180.00

TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER 537800

TD REGPRAY BUMPER BEAN S180.00

TD REEPFLAY TAIL GATE 5378.00

[ TO REEFRAY TAILGATE OUTSIDE GARNISH S180.00

TO REEPRAY REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL §180.00

TO RESPRAY REAR PANEL §180.00

TO RESFRAY TROUGH BACK DOUR HH 5180.00 sooe

TO HESPRAY TROUGH BACK DOCR LH 5180.00 (T

TO RESFRAY REAR FENDER LH E378.00 L TP

TO RESPRAY REAR FENDER RH 537800 00 A

7O RESPRAY FILLEA AA BUMPEA LH 5180.00 W00 g, .

TG RESFRAY FLLER RA BUMPER AH 5180.00 50.00 AN
Total Spray Paining & Pansl Beating 53,31200 §80000

Pm: nuurcnru A::I:hm-dmmntmmrn-hhda;uml

Adjurted by Surveyor ¥

wl M.ll.lmi'rnmllc usted

spplicable

TO CHECK WING AND SYSTEM F FUNCTION S00.00 530.00 =

TO APPLY RUST-PROCFING ON AFFECTED AREA 1$200.00 $40.00

TO TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE MECHANIEM §120,00 00 .,

TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM $120.00 580.00 o

TD AEMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT TRIM (812000 860.00

TO FACILITATE REPAIR. _ F

ITO INSPECT RR LIGHTING, MECHANISMS & WATER TEST Rﬂllﬁ 20.00 530.00

LIGHTING FOR LEAKAGE

[TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN [sz4n.00 600

|TD REMOVE AND REFTT WIRE HARDESS §200.00 50,00 e

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS $100.00 §0.00 o o o

TO WASH AND VACUUM §60.00 §0.00 o A A

Tatal Other Costa $1,360,00 $220.00 /

Faga sl

?—u‘




SMRT Accident Vehlcle Repair Extimates ]

| [ 55311471 |SPARE TYRE PANEL PAN, (000  |sSs4é0  [000 8000
|REAR FLOOR 8 I
58415471 |BOARD, REAR FLOOR. 0.00 450230 0.00 |s0.00
1062 HO.1 R |- I |
B4093471 [BON, DECK FLOOR, REAR (000 $102I0 OO0 [50.00
10 R | |
B4887470 [BOX, DECK FLOOR. LH (000 [s3034 |00 soeg
&0 ] L L
4865470 [BOX. DECK FLOOR,RH  [0.00 '$304 00 0.00 $0.00 1|
“ 1
E1561471 |LEMS & BODY, REAR 100 3428 10 10.00 £354 20
Bl COMBINATION LAMP  LH
E1622470 [TROUGH, BACK DOOR . LH 0.00 iuun 0.00 £0.00
80 ;
E1602471 |PAMEL SUB-ASEY, 0.00 '$a24 80 0.00 $0.00 i
80 FENDER REAR LH |
81551472 |LENS & BOOY, REAR 1.00 343810 10.00 5304 29
81 ______ICOMBINATION LAMP  RH |
B1621470 |TROUGH, BACK DOGR, 000 39980 0.00 $0.00
L 50 Al .
Illlﬂ‘tm PAMEL EUB-ASSY, 0.00 S824.80 0.00 §0.00
50 EE% hggg AH
EJ1EB4TR , AR BUMPER ASSY |1.00 §42150 500 TR
11
I'H*llnn CLIPSPIECE. FRTARR  [1000 . (1150 7500 §1125
10 BUMPER R e
|52482470 [PAD, RR BUMPER. RH& [200 | [s3®0 2500 5570
30 k.1
52462470 PAD, RRBUMPER ARH& [200 5380 500 5570
20 wH_ 2
51482470 [PAD, RRBUMPER RHE [200  [83m 2500 55,70
10 :
52181470 200 §11.00 2500 518E0 f
30 = :
SISERATR (I 511800 0.00 5000 f
0 S e |
52565478 [FILLER AR BUMPER RH [DDOOD §118.80 0.og %000 i
i1
82023470 |REAR BUMPER 0.00 531880 0.00 50,00
30 T
SEMSOR REVERSE 1.00 518000 0.00 §180.00
PIXEL STICKER 200 _ (§E000 0.og §120,00
5576470 |RETAINER, AR BUMPER. |[100 i:m 50 25,00 (EECE]
a0 LH —
SZETATU [RETAINER. AR BUMPER. |0.00 511270 000 §0.00
40 AH
E2EEUSE0 (STOFPER, AR BUMPER, (200 35430 1] 5545
0 AH&LH
0169060 (REAR BUMFER GROMMET (200 230 7500 53130
| Fil [+
| 2552470 Flm, ARBUMPER .LH DO0 58520 0.00 soo0
dn
EIER1470 |SEAL AR BUMPER RH  DOD 18500 200 oo
‘B
| E2453470 |GUARD. RR BUMPER, 100 $55830 (200 CTE W =
10 CWER | |
]1mm OVER, GUARD RR oo $14 80 laon 'S0 00 i
Fo) UMPER LOWER |
E2451470 |PAD RR BUMPER.CTR 300 iu..‘m 2500 5485
0 |
81581470 [LENS & BODY ASSY RR 000 15486 80 lu_uu '50.00
10 UMPER , R | | | .
B1551470 [LENS & BODYASSY . RR 100 B4E680 1000 543812 |
10 BUMPER , LH |

2okt

Paga T #ld




T
S smer T ST
SMAT Accldent Vehick Repair Estimates ViR e BRI ]
ey
mmam gy e BT |
Dt Geseipd | PRARIEEE
e Fellanr
Fmﬂ: WIRE, LUGGAGE ROCM  |0.00 Fiaase  [o.00 5000 Replace th‘
58388470 (COVER, REAR FLOOR 0.00 $23430 000 5000 Replace  |Check 7
30 |UNDER, LM li | X
SE3E84TY [COVER, REAR FLOOR 0.00 S18550 [0.00 50.00 Rapiaca Chace ) ){j el
=0 UNDER , RH I ¥
lul?iuw COVER, REAR FLDOR 0.00 NI [0 illl oo Repiace  |Check X
IET TRikL] - UNDER 1000 3280 2500 51650 Aepince  |Replacs /p"" ”
26A0 COVER , NO.Y : | l P~
B04E7170 |CLIP . FLOOR UNDER 1000  [s320 2500 $24.00 (Repiace  |Replace /-" s
ﬁan'in %ﬁ%ﬁm& poo  [s13700 [0 sa.00 Replace  |Check g
40 [INSULATOR MAIN . X
17430377 |PIPE ASSY. EXHAUST, TAIL|1.00 $1.17380 (10000  |S0.00 Heplace  |Repair ’L
30 .
BT005474 |TAIL GATE PANEL SUS-  [1.00 $82860 (10000  |50.00 Replaca  |Reoad ,L
40 | N
TGE0T4TT [TAWL GATE BACK DOOR  [1.00 §881.20 100.00 50,00 Replace Repa {L
1041 OUTSIDE GARNISH SUB-
BUIE04TY |TAIL GATE LOCK ASSY, 000 §452.10 0.00 $0.00 Raplace Mot Given g‘
50 BACKDOOR
58321470 |TAIL GATE LOCK COVER, [0.00 52530 0.00 $0.00 Replace Mot Ghven X
10 BACKDOOR "
G8430520 |TAIL GATE STRIKER ASSY, |0.00 §24.80 Inuu 50.00 Aeplace hiot Given v
50 BACK DOOR i ¥ e
5117501 [TAIL GATE OAM, BACK 000 537 .50 ez §0.00 Aeplaca Mot Given
40 BDOOR GLASS UPPER 1
TS571470 |TAIL GATE MOULDING 000 s2a 70 660 's000 [Replece  |Not Given "
10 GLASS, BACK DOOR i
TESTS470 |TAIL GATE MOULDING 100 1870 2500 1A 78 Heplace  |Hepace e -
51 LOWER GLASS . BACK
75574470 |TAIL GATE MOULDING ooo 128 B0 JII.I'.'I: 1000 Raplacs Mat Given
40 LOWER GLASS _ BACK - | X
TEST3471 |TAIL GATE MOULDING .00 82680 (000 8000 Replace Mot Glven p
19 mﬂn_aﬁ..qgs _
SEALANT WISCRE ELE] a7 0.00 §0.00 Haplaca  |Mot Giuen P f‘ﬂ
rl‘.ruu'ru TAIL GATE 0.00 36070 o.00 §0.00 Replace Not Given
156 WEATH ' S - _F_
B5957TI01 (ANTENNA ELECTRICAL (000 $60.30 0.00 lw 0o Replace  |Chack ¥
ol KEY -
TEA41470 |[NAME PLATE [HYBRID). [1.00 $5230 2500 329.23 inm Aeplace ’.rp* -
a0 LUSGAGE COMPARTMEN .
|mm11 NAME PLATE [PRIUS] 100 §52.30 2500 53013 |Repiace  |Raplace /f* -
e LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT - | il
75403480 |EMBLEM SUB-ASEY REAR |1 00 §46 50 2500 STHE] 1Fllphu Repisce /Fur' 7
10 L. e
| SMAT LOGO 100 5720 000 5780 iﬂm Replace S g
STWORER DECAL 6555 8888100 83160 000 54160 1Fupl-:n Replace /-" e
Tatal $13,776.80 3250741 l i i10bd. O
COVER, FLOOR
UNDER CENTER R
52023470 |REAR BUMPEA Repimcs | Replace ,
30 REINFORCEMENT | T A
18470 [END PANEL . COVER, 1.00 47 00 2500 |m=! Aeplace | Replace .
K 5 - # i‘-" Eng l f
52565478 FILLEA, AR B 100 311890 2500 36853 Repiacs  |Replace
2 ] W4
| (52185470 |COVER, GUARD RR 1oo $14.80 2500 511,10 Repiace | Replace
20 UMPER LOWER . W e
58308470 |[COVER REAR FLOOR 100 516850 2800 Jlm.m Repisce | Replace
UNDER , RH i/
Total I 832680 |HI-II .

g b d



National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubd Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6B41 6315
Reg. Mo S20B3355E GST Reg. Mo, 20.0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref NS/INC18004690/R 1sd3e2
Fos NTUC TRAGE IR
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Daler  D1-11-2018
1B8556
Code: INC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SMH 5077A Veh. Inspected SHB 833H
Policy No. 5107817573 Coverage (3§) 0.00
Claim No. MTH035111-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date DBO3ZME
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Modal TOYOTA PRIUS c.C 1708
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 207
Chassis No. JTDOKBIFUTO3S7E990 Colour MAROON
Odometer 1868584 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65 R156 WEST LAKE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 WEST LAKE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 FALKEN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/65 R156 FALKEN & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR P'DR'I'TDI.";-
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date 08/03/2018 Iln:pa:llnn Date DB/O3/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Awve 1 801-25 Paya Ubi Industial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL BA41 0055 FAX: G841 6315

Rog. Mo 52081356E GST Reg. Mo. 20-D405011-H

Page No.1of 4
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 833H
R Condtion | werkshan 9+ (81
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|COVER, RR BUMPER ASSY (DISC 25%) DEFORMED 423.90 3793
10|CLIPS PIECE, FRT & RR BUMPER ([@%$1.50 (DISC 25%) MECESSARY 15.00 1125
2|PAD, RR BUMPER, RH & LH, 1 @33.80 (DISC 25%) MECESSARY T7.80 570
2|PAD, RR BUMPER. RH & LH, 2 {@53.80 (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 7860 570
2|PAD, RR BUMPER, RH & LH, 3 @%3.80 (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 7.60 570
2|SEAL. RR BUMPER ARM. RH & LH @8511.00 (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 2200 16.50
1|RETAINER, RR BUMPER. LH (DISC 25%) MNECESSARY 11150 8363
2|STOPPER. RR BUMPER, RH & LH @%4.30 (DISC 25%) MNECESSARY 8.60 645
2|REAR BUMPER GROMMET SCREW @%2 20 (DISC 25%) [NECESSARY 440 330
1|GUARD, RR BUMPER, LOWER (DISC 25%) DEFORMED 558.30 41873
3|PAD, RR BUMPER, CTR @%2 20 (DISC 25%) MECESSARY 680 4.95
10|CLIP, FLOOR UNDER COVER, NO.1 @52 60 (DISC 25%) |NECESSARY 26.00 1950
10|CLIP, FLOOR UNDER COVER, NO 2 @33 20 (DISC 25%) |NECESSARY 32.00 24.00
1| TAIL GATE MOULDING LOWER GLASS, BACK (DISC 25%) |NECESSARY 18.70 1478
1|NAME PLATE [HYBRID), LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT NECESSARY 5230 a8.23
(DISC 25%)
1 ZEWHME PLATE [PRIUS), LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT (DISC |NECESSARY 5230 3823
1|EMBLEM SUB-ASSY REAR (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 46.30 3473
1|COVER, REAR FLOOR UNDER CENTER (DISC 25%) MISSING 22260 166.95
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (DISC 25%:) BENT 318.80 23810
1 tz-:g.lqlz PANEL, COVER, DECK TRIM SERVICE HOLE (DISC |DEFORMED 4a7.00 525
]

1|FILLER, RR BUMPER, RH (DISC 25%) DEFORMED 118.90 B8 83
1|COVER, GUARD RR BUMPER LOWER (DISC 25%) CRACKED 14.80 11.10
1|COVER, REAR FLOOR UNDER, LH (DISC 25%) CRACKED 168 50 127.13
1 11.5:!5 & BODY, REAR COMBINATION LAMP, LH (DISC CRACKED 43810 33429
1 !1_5::5 & BODY, REAR COMBINATION LAMP, RH (DISC CRACKED 43810 33429
1|LENS & BODY ASSY, RR BUMPER, LH (DISC 10%) CRACKED 486.80 43812
1|SENSOR REVERSE (SN) NOT WORKING 180.00 180.00
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Z2|PIXEL STICKER @%60.00 (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 12000
1|SMRT LOGO (SN) NECESSARY T.BO T.80
1|STICKER DECAL 6555 BB88 (SN) NECESSARY 2180 21.60
1]END PANEL SUBASSY, BODY LOWER BACK SERVICEABLE 629.80
1|END PANEL. COVER, DECK TRIM SERVICE SERVICEABLE 47.00 *
1|END PANEL, COVER, DECK TRIM, REAR SERVICEABLE 122.80 .
1|REINFORCEMENT ASSY, REAR FLOOR END PANEL, SERVICEABLE 56.70 :
1|SEALANT SIKAFLEX SERVICEABLE 37.00 -
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL, PAN, REAR FLOOR SERVICEABLE 564 B0 -
1|BOARD. REAR FLOOR. NO.1 SERVICEABLE 502 20 :
1|BOX, DECK FLOOR, REAR SERVICEABLE 10220 =
1|BOX, DECK FLOOR, LH SERVICEABLE 303.40 .
1|BOX, DECK FLOOR, RH SERVICEABLE 304.00 .
1|TROUGH, BACK DOOR, LH SERVICEABLE 99.80 -
1|PANEL SUB-ASSY, FENDER REAR LH SERVICEABLE 824.80 i
1|TROUGH, BACK DOOR, RH SERVICEABLE 98.80 8
1|PANEL SUB-ASSY, FENDER REAR RH SERVICEABLE B24.80 -
1|FILLER. RR BUMPER, LH SERVICEABLE 119.80 s
1|FILLER. RR BUMPER, RH SERVICEABLE 119.90 =
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT SERVICEABLE 318.80 =
1|RETAINER, RR BUMPER, RH SERVICEABLE 1270 =
1|SEAL, RR BUMPER, LH SERVICEABLE 8520 -
1|SEAL, RR BUMPER. RH SERVICEABLE 8520 =
1|COVER, GUARD RR BUMPER LOWER SERVICEABLE 14.80 5
1|LENS & BODY ASSY, RR BUMPER, RH SERVICEABLE 486.80 -
1|WIRE, LUGGAGE ROOM SERVICEABLE 143.50 =
1|COVER, REAR FLOOR UNDER, LH SERVICEABLE 23430 -
1|COVER. REAR FLOOR UNDER. RH SERVICEABLE 1688.50 -
1|COVER, REAR FLOOR UNDER CENTER SERVICEABLE 222 80 .
1|EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD INSULATOR, MAIN SERVICEABLE 137.00 =
1| TAIL GATE LOCK ASSY, BACK DOOR SERVICEABLE 452.10 -
1| TAIL GATE LOCK COVER, BACK DOOR SERVICEABLE 25.30 -
1|TAIL GATE STRIKER ASSY, BACK DOOR SERVICEABLE 24.90 *
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1|TAIL GATE DAM. BACK DOOR GLASS UPPER SERVICEABLE 2780
1|TAIL GATE MOULDING GLASS, BACK DOOR SERVICEABLE 29.70 .
1| TAIL GATE MOULDING LOWER GLASS, BACK SERVICEABLE 2890 :
1| TAIL GATE MOULDING LOWER GLASS, BACK SERVICEABLE 20.90 -
1|SEALANT W/SCREEN SERVICEABLE 37.00 -
1| TAIL GATE WEATHERSTRIP, BACK SERVICEABLE 380.70 -
1|ANTENNA, ELECTRICAL KEY SERVICEABLE B0.30 #
1|PIPE ASSY, EXHAUST, TAIL TO REPAIR SEE 1,173.80 -
LABOUR
1|TAIL GATE PANEL SUB-ASSY. BACK DOOR TO REPAIR SEE 92960 -
LABOUR
1| TAIL GATE BACK DOOR OUTSIDE GARNISH SUB-ASSY |TO REPAIR SEE 89120 -
LABOUR
14 B28.40 327887
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODY WORK. INCLUSIVE OF THE 1,433.00 400.00
REPAIR OF PIPE ASSY, EXHAUST, TAIL, TAIL GATE
PANEL SUB-ASSY, BACK DOOR AND TAIL GATE BACK
DOOR OUTSIDE GARNISH SUB-ASSY
SPRAY PAINT 3.312.00 800.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION BO.0O 30.00
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA. 200.00 40.00
TO TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM NOT NECESSARY 120.00 .
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM 120.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT 120.00 §0.00
TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR.
TO INSPECT RR LIGHTING, MECHANISMS & WATER 120.00 30,00
TEST RR LIGHTING FOR LEAKAGE
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN, NOT NECESSARY 240.00 -
TO REMOVE AND REFIT WIRE HARDESS NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS NOT NECESSARY 100.00 .
TO WASH AND VACUUM NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
6,106.00 142000
GRAND TOTAL 20,933.40 4,696.87
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RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | | [ 459687
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